CATHOLIC WOMEN’S GUILD HAWAII

“Charity is the bond of perfection” Founded in 1859
—Colossians 3:14

The Catholic Women’s Guild Hawaii began July 3, 1859
when 22 native Hawaiian Catholic women and two “foreign”
women enrolled themselves into an auxiliary organization of the
men’s Hawaiian Catholic Association to assist the newly arrived
Sisters of the Sacred Hearts of Jesus and Mary.

For over 150 years, our organization’s name changed with the
needs and times denoting benevolence or aid, ladies and then women,
as well as our amalgamation with the St. Francis Hospital Guild (1926-
1946), reflecting our connection and activity
with the various communities around gﬁ
Honolulu and our home of Hawaii.

Catholic Women’s Guild Hawaii is
an organization that fosters and encourages
the spirit of service among Catholic women,
and assists charitable endeavors, Catholic institutions, and civic groups
concerned with the welfare of the general community.
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Application for membership and/or donation, each tax deductible.

Last Name First Name Middle Name
Street Apt. #
City State Zip
Phone (optional) Email (optional)
Membership Donation
[JLife $10000  [] Annual $15.00 $

mail to: Catholic Women’s Guild Hawaii, P.O. Box 10284, Honolulu, HI 96816-0284



